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paiher
Sticky Note
Purpose: To validate the claimed amount on the supporting documents (invoices, gl, income statement) provided by the Zoo.
Source: Cathy Crosby, Zoo Coordinator, via email.
Procedures: Scan through income statement, gl, and invoices to ensure that each subtotal and totals tie to one another and is equal to the requested reimbursement amounts.
Conclusion: Invoices, gl, and income statement ties to each other and is equal to the amount requested in this 2018-03 Operations Claim. Reimbursement has been approved for processing.
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                             5,970.6     -
                                  35.8    =
Total [2 items]    5,934.8    T
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                                    53.7    =
Total [2 items]    9,328.98    T
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From: Crosby, Catherine
To: Her, Pai; Reyes, Becky; Reynoso, Jose; Marks, Megan
Cc: "Rick Treatch"; "Mayra Boganwright"; Kha Xiong; Chris Erickson
Subject: FW: March Operating 2018-03
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:21:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ops Claim 2018-03 4.5.18, Revised.pdf

Pai,
Please see the attached Claim 2018-03 with a new page 3 where Utilities and Claim totals were
revised.
Please contact me, if you have questions.
Thank you,
 

Cathy
600-4305
 

From: Crosby, Catherine 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:42 PM
To: 'Mayra Boganwright' <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org>
Subject: RE: March Operating 2018-03
 
Thank you Mayra!
 

Cathy
600-4305
 

From: Mayra Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@co.fresno.ca.us>
Subject: RE: March Operating 2018-03
 
Hi Cathy
 
I went ahead and revised the balance sheet. For operating 2018-01 I revised the utility line by
decreasing it by $1,122.24. On operating 2018-02 I revised the utility line by increasing by $3.00.
Sorry about not catching it. J
 
Thanks
Mayra
 

From: Crosby, Catherine [mailto:CCrosby@co.fresno.ca.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Her, Pai <paiher@co.fresno.ca.us>
Cc: Reyes, Becky <BReyes@co.fresno.ca.us>; Reynoso, Jose <jreynoso@co.fresno.ca.us>; Marks,

mailto:/O=COUNTY OF FRESNO/OU=SERVICES/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CAC0510
mailto:paiher@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:BReyes@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:jreynoso@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:mmarks@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:KXiong@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:CErickson@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:CCrosby@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:CCrosby@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:paiher@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:BReyes@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:jreynoso@co.fresno.ca.us

Department of Public Works and Planning
Catherine Crosby Saff Anayst I, Capital Projects Division
Ph: 559 6004305 Office: 600 5206

2220 Tlare St, 8th Fioor Fesno Ca 93721






FRESNO CHAFFEE 


Fresno Chaffee Zoo • 894 West Belmont Avenue • Fresno, California 93728 
Phone (559) 498-591 O • Fax (559) 264-9226 


Disbursement Claim for Measure Z Funds 


Please remit to: 
Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation 


894 W. Belmont Ave. 
Fresno, California 93728 


Disbursement Claim #: 2018-03 ---


� Operations 


�--------------------------------------------


� __ Disburse via Wire Transfer 


Receiving Bank ABA#_073900535 __ 
ABA # 121143273 
Account# 0103041679 


----


-----
Account Title Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corp. 


Claim Submission Date: 04/05/18 


D Capital Projects 


For questions regarding the status of this disbursement request, please contact the Office of the Auditor/Controller­
Treasurer/Tax Collector, Financial Reporting & Audits Division, (559) 600-1373. 


� Check here if this disbursement request is 
electronically submitted to the 
Zoo Authority Administrator 


Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation 
Chief Financial Officer or designee 
Approval Signature 


D Check here if this disbursement request is 
electronically approved for payment by the 
Zoo Authority Administrator. 


Fresno County Zoo Authority 
Administrator/Coordinator 
Approval Signature 
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Megan <mmarks@co.fresno.ca.us>; Kha Xiong <KXiong@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Mayra
Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Chris Erickson
<CErickson@fresnochaffeezoo.org>
Subject: FW: March Operating 2018-03
 
Rick,
I just noticed that on the Reconciliation page, (pdf page 3) the Claim Totals do not match what we
paid out for 2018-01.  I do not have a wire confirmation for 2018-02, so can’t confirm that payment,
but referred to the attached Request Details. It appears that the Claim Total figure for 2018-01 does
not account for the adjustment to the Utilities line item.  For Claim 2018-02, the Utilities line item
was $3 more than 2018-03 Reconciliation.
 
Pai,
Please wait to review this until we hear from Rick.
 
Thank you,
 

Cathy
600-4305
 

From: Crosby, Catherine 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Her, Pai <paiher@co.fresno.ca.us>; Reyes, Becky <BReyes@co.fresno.ca.us>; Reynoso, Jose
<jreynoso@co.fresno.ca.us>; Marks, Megan <mmarks@co.fresno.ca.us>
Cc: 'Rick Treatch' <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Kha Xiong <KXiong@fresnochaffeezoo.org>;
'Mayra Boganwright' <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Chris Erickson
<CErickson@fresnochaffeezoo.org>
Subject: FW: March Operating 2018-03
 
Good morning Pai, 
I have completed my review of Claim 2018-03.  The Treasurer’s review period for this claim ends on

Wednesday, April 18th.
Please contact me if you have questions.
 

Cathy

Public Works and Planning is continuing to work to improve customer services provided by the Department.  Your feedback on how we
are doing would be greatly appreciated.    Please take a few minutes to complete our Customer Service Survey at the following link 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/customersurveypwp     
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